

Subject: RE: Secretary of State direction
From: Michele Brant <mbrant@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Date: 7/14/2026, 11:49 AM
To: Heather Stancil <hstancil@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>

I would ignore them. I know it is hard.

From: Heather Stancil <hstancil@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 11:45 AM
To: Michele Brant <mbrant@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Secretary of State direction

Members of the public asked me about it, as it apparently is all over Facebook, and I figured I would just go to the source to get the truth of the matter 😊

And yes, I agree that it is ridiculous.

Serving,

Heather Stancil
Chair, Madison County Board of Supervisors
112 John Wayne Dr.
Winterset, IA 50273
515-991-6905

*** Home of the Bridges of Madison County and the John Wayne Birthplace ***

From: Michele Brant <mbrant@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 11:35 AM
To: Heather Stancil <hstancil@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Secretary of State direction

I do not know anything about the Secretary of State...I hope you are not taking this information from Facebook. That would be ridiculous.

From: Heather Stancil <hstancil@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 11:18 AM
To: Michele Brant <mbrant@madisoncounty.iowa.gov>
Subject: Secretary of State direction

Michele

I am hearing that the Secretary of State's office is the one who directed you to initiate the change all the camera security passwords for the Courthouse and Annex cameras. If that is accurate, can you please forward the BOS that official advisement/direction from the state?

Thank you.

Serving,

Heather Stancil
Chair, Madison County Board of Supervisors
112 John Wayne Dr.
Winterset, IA 50273
515-991-6905

*** Home of the Bridges of Madison County and the John Wayne Birthplace ***